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A SLOW TAKE-OFF
Closely linked to the political fluctuations in the 
countries of the region, Latin American Film Com-
missions continue with a process of professiona-
lization, although at a slower pace than what the 
competitive audiovisual sector demands.

Over the past year, several countries have joined 
the trend of creating their own film commissions 
by understanding the key role these institutions 
play in attracting international film shootings 
and, as a result, promote the local industry in 
both the development of infrastructure and pro-
fessional training and the provision of funds for 
national production.

Costa Rica had its first appearance at the last 
edition of the Marché du Film in Cannes, while 
Peru has taken its first steps with the launch of 
Film in Peru, an initiative that started in the last 
edition of Ventana Sur. Both cases reflect the role 
that foreign trade promotion agencies are pla-

ying in the implementation or management of 
film commissions. In the case of Costa Rica, the 
institution is led by PROCOMER, the Costa Rican 
foreign trade promotion agency, while in the case 
of Peru it is under the umbrella of the successful 
Marca Perú, launched by PromPerú (Commission 
for Promotion of Peru for Export and Tourism).
Along with Costa Rica and Peru, Ecuador has 
been the third country in the region to launch  
its national film commission in 2017. In less 
than a year the institution, which functions as 
part of the Ministry of Tourism, has handled a 
hundred shooting requests, mostly coming from 
the country and the United States, according to 
information provided to LatAm cinema by the 
Commission’s director, Claudia Cordovez.

Chile and the Dominican Republic, two of the 
most dynamic commissions in the region, con-
tinue to strengthen their respective structures 
and add resources and experience to the audio-

visual sector. Chile 
has confirmed its 
solid commitment 
to the professionali-
zation of its commit-
tees and currently 
has a dozen regional 
film commissions. 
In addition, it has 
implemented the 
Chile Film Friendly 
plan in order to rai-
se awareness among 
municipalities about 

LATIN AMERICAN
FILM COMMISSIONS

Screenshot from commission website in Costa Rica



the basic needs to participate in the shootings, a 
step that has allowed it to expand the experien-
ce gained by the national film commission to all 
regions of the country. Chile has also increased 
its international visibility with the launch of the 
Support Program for High Impact Audiovisual 
Investments, which aims to attract international 
productions with spending exceeding two million 
dollars through the return of 30% of expenses they 
generate, with a ceiling of three million dollars. 

The Dominican Republic continues to see the 
results from Law No. 108-10 for the Promotion 
of Cinematographic Activity, which in addition to 
attracting foreign investment through its incenti-
ves has managed to develop an international-le-
vel infrastructure that includes the most impor-
tant studio in Latin America and keeps betting 
on the professional training of the sector. The 
landing of international shootings on the island 
is also having a positive impact on the growth of 
national cinema, which premieres about 25 films 
a year and has the 
largest market share 
of national cinema in 
Latin America, over 
20%.

While the map of na-
tional film commis-
sions keeps moving 
in slow motion, and 
while waiting for Pa-
raguay, Bolivia and 
all the countries in 

Central America - ex-
cept Costa Rica and 
Panama - to join this 
process, the creation 
of commissions is 
reaching large cities, 
such as Mendoza (Ar-
gentina) or Medellín 
(Colombia).

According to the sur-
vey carried out by 
LatAm cinema for its 
Guide to Latin Ame-

rican Film Commissions, Mexico continues to 
be the country in the region with the highest 
number of commissions, although in many ca-
ses these are divisions within the secretariats of 
tourism promotion, with the only role of giving 
information about services and locations instead 
of offering a comprehensive advice aimed at se-
ducing both producers and location managers. 

At the associative level, the Brazilian Network of 
Film Commissions has proven to be one of the 
most active, with the organization of activities, 
the signing of agreements at an international 
level and the encouragement for the creation of 
new commissions in its vast territory. The coun-
try also hosted the 4th Latin American Film Com-
missions Meeting, held within the framework of 
the Minas Gerais Audiovisual Expo, where the 
new achievements of the Latin American Net-
work of Film Commissions were presented, an 
old dream of regional integration that since its 
first meeting in 2010 keeps trying to find its way.

Screenshot from commission website in Ecuador

Screenshot from commission website in Peru



http://www.dgcine.gob.do
http://www.lafcn2019.com
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ARGENTINA

BUENOS AIRES PROVINCIA FILM COMMISSION - BAFILM
Rogelio Navarro

Avenida 7 Nº 538 (e/42 y 43), La Plata

(+54) 0221 421 1502 int. 905

bafilm@gba.gob.ar 

www.bafilm.gba.gob.ar

COMISIÓN DE FILMACIONES MISIONES

ARGENTINA

Ana Clara Miranda

Rivadavia N° 1438, Posadas

(+54) 9 376 4523992

comisiondefilmaciones@iaavim.misiones.gob.ar 

iaavim.misiones.gob.ar

Dania Bonadeo

Sarmiento 212, piso 1, Mendoza

(+54) 9 261 4054700 int. 121

dbonadeo@promendoza.com

www.promendoza.com

ARGENTINA

MENDOZA FILM COMMISSION*

CF NACIONAL

ARGENTINA FILM COMMISSION

ARGENTINA

Ana Aizenberg

Belgrano 1586, piso 9, Buenos Aires

(+54) 45352007 int 101

ana.aizenberg@incaa.gob.ar

www.argentinafilmcommission.com

* Currently: Asociación Civil Film Andes.

http://www.bafilm.gba.gob.ar
https://iaavim.misiones.gob.ar
http://www.promendoza.com
http://www.argentinafilmcommission.com
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BRAZIL

Steve Solot

Alm. Sadock de Sá, 10/302, Río de Janeiro

(+55) 21 98101 0900

steve.rebrafic@gmail.com

www.rebrafic.net

BRAZILIAN FILM COMMISSION NETWORK (REBRAFIC)

BRAZIL

BAHIA FILM COMMISSION
Daniela Fernandes

General Labatut 27, Barris, Salvador

(+55) 71 3116 8100

filmcommissionbahia@gmail.com

www.dimas.ba.gov.br 

Viviana Saavedra Del Castillo

Av. Mariscal Santa Cruz s/n, Casa de la Cultura, piso 4, La Paz

(+591) 77233662 

viviana.saavedra@lapaz.bo

www.lapaz.bo

LA PAZ FILMA*

BOLIVIA

BRAZIL

Rodrigo Ferri Parisotto

10 de Novembro, 190 (fundos), Bento Gonçalves

(+55) 54 3055 7130

turismo@bentogoncalves.rs.gov.br

www.facebook.com/BentoFilmCommission

BENTO FILM COMMISSION

* In development

N

http://www.rebrafic.net
http://www.dimas.ba.gov.br
http://www.turismobento.com.br 
http://www.lapaz.bo
http://www.facebook.com/BentoFilmCommission 
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PORTO ALEGRE FILM COMMISSION
Rafael Camargo

Travessa do Carmo 84, Cidade Baixa, Porto Alegre

(+55) 51 3289 6703

filmcommission@turismo.prefpoa.com.br

https://alfa.portoalegre.rs.gov.br/carta-de-servicos/porto-alegre-film-commission

BRAZIL

PETRÓPOLIS FILM COMMISSION
Leonardo Randolfo

Praça Visconde Mauá 305, centro, Petrópolis

(+55) 24 22331200

leonardorandolfo@hotmail.com

www.petropolis.rj.gov.br

BRAZIL

MINAS FILM COMMISSION
Francisco Matias de Almeida Filho

Cidade Administrativa de Minas Gerais, Ed. Gerais piso 5, Rod. Papa João Paulo II 4001, Serra Verde, Belo Horizonte

+(55) 39152661

audiovisual@cultura.mg.gov.br 

www.minasfilmcommission.mg.gov.br

BRAZIL

GARIBALDI FILM COMMISSION
Paulo Salvi

Júlio de Castilhos 254, Garibaldi

(+55) 5434628235

turismo@garibaldi.rs.gov.br

turismo.garibaldi.rs.gov.br

BRAZIL

https://alfa.portoalegre.rs.gov.br/carta-de-servicos/porto-alegre-film-commission
http://www.petropolis.rj.gov.br
http://www.minasfilmcommission.mg.gov.br
http://turismo.garibaldi.rs.gov.br
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SANTOS FILM COMMISSION
María Francisca de Oliveira Romão

Rua Dom Pedro II 25, piso 5, Centro Histórico, Santos

(+55) 13 3222 3500

filmecommission@santos.sp.gov.br

www.santosfilmcommission.com.br

BRAZIL

RIO FILM COMMISSION
Tânia Pinta

Rua das Laranjeiras 307, Laranjeiras, Rio de Janeiro

(+55) 2122257082

info.rfc.riofilme@gmail.com

www.riofilmcommission.com

BRAZIL

Daniel Celli

Rua Líbero Badaró 293, conjunto 7C, São Paulo

(+55) 11 3117 3125

saopaulofilmcommission.spcine@gmail.com

www.spcine.com.br/spfilmcommission

SÃO PAULO FILM COMMISSION

BRAZIL

CLICK HERE TO VIEW THE PREVIOUS ISSUES OF OUR FILM COMMISSIONS DIGITAL MAGAZINE

http://www.santosfilmcommission.com.br
http://www.riofilmcommission.com
http://www.spcine.com.br/spfilmcommission

http://www.latamcinema.com/revistas-digitales/
http://www.latamcinema.com/revistas/film-commissions-un-mapa-de-los-incentivos-economicos-en-latinoamerica-2/
http://www.latamcinema.com/revistas/estudios-cinematograficos-cuando-la-industria-suena-en-grande/
http://www.latamcinema.com/revistas/especial-film-commissions-rodar-en-las-grandes-ciudades/


GUIDE TO LATIN AMERICAN FILM COMMISSIONS 2018-2019

12

Nicole Bonilla Díaz

Ahumada 48, piso 5, Santiago

(+56) 22618 9168

filmcommissionchile@cultura.gob.cl

nicole.bonilla@cultura.gob.cl

www.filmcommissionchile.org

In addition to providing technical assistance and
information to help foreign productions that are 
shot in Chile, the Commission creates strategic 
alliances with national and international events 
to promote the country as a filming destination. It 
has recently designed a support program for high  
impact audiovisual investments that will provide 
an incentive to those international productions 
that are filmed in Chile and spend in the country 
more than 2 million dollars.

FILM COMMISSION CHILE

CHILE

César Andrés Aravena Manriquez

España 428 - 1206, Temuco

(+56) 9 82087677

contacto@araucaniafilmcommission.com

www.araucaniafilmcommission.com

CHILE

ARAUCANIA FILM COMMISSION

CF NACIONAL

F

ATACAMA FILM COMMISSION
Rodrigo Terreros

Cno. al Faro 1018, Caldera

(+56) 983400418

rterreros@filminchile.org

www.filminchile.org

CHILE

F

http://www.filmcommissionchile.org
http://www.araucaniafilmcommission.com
http://www.filminchile.org
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Ariel Velásquez Muñoz

Luis Undurraga 088 depto. 47, Antofagasta

(+56) 991594878

favelasquez@filminchile.org

www.antofagastafilmcommission.com

COMISIÓN FÍLMICA DE ANTOFAGASTA

CHILE

F

Rodrigo Romero

O’Higgins 680 oficina 203, Concepción

(+56) 994433491

hola@biobiofc.cl

www.biobiofc.cl

BIOBIO FILM COMMISSION

CHILE

Bettina Bettati

Yungay 756, Valdivia

(+56) 9 84648964

bettina@filminchile.org

www.facebook.com/comisionfilmicavaldivia

COMISIÓN FÍLMICA VALDIVIA

CHILE

F

Rodrigo Ardiles / Francisco Cabellos

Av. Héroes de La Concepción 21, Curarrehue

(+56) 956028967

lacustrefilms@filminchile.org

www.filminchile.org

COMISIÓN FÍLMICA LACUSTRE DE WAJMAPÜ

CHILE

F

F

http://www.antofagastafilmcommission.com
http://www.biobiofc.cl
http://www.facebook.com/comisionfilmicavaldivia
http://www.filminchile.org
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Fernando Venegas

Eleuterio Ramirez 527, Castro

(+56) 652631655

loslagosfilmcommission@gmail.com

www.loslagosfilmcommission.cl

LOS LAGOS FILM COMMISSION*

CHILE

F

Eduardo Pizarro Espinoza

Balmaceda 417, Of. 36, La Serena

(+56) 976161013

comisionfilmicacoquimbo@gmail.com

FILM COMMISSION COQUIMBO

CHILE

William Levet

Ignacio Carrera Pinto 654, Punta Arenas

(+56) 985008529

contacto@patagoniafilmcommission.org

www.patagoniafilmcommission.org

PATAGONIA FILM COMMISSION

CHILE

Nashki Nahuel Jerez

Sotomayor 233, piso 2, Valparaíso

(+56) 322326558

nashki.nahuel@cultura.gob.cl

www.valparaisofilmcommission.cl

CHILE

VALPARAÍSO FILM COMMISSION

* En desarrollo

http://www.loslagosfilmcommission.cl
http://www.patagoniafilmcommission.org
http://www.valparaisofilmcommission.cl
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COMISIÓN FÍLMICA COLOMBIANA

CF NACIONAL

Silvia Echeverri

CCalle 35 # 5-89, Bogotá

(+57) 2870103

info@locationcolombia.com

www.locationcolombia.com

COLOMBIA

COMISIÓN FÍLMICA DE MEDELLÍN
Juan David Orozco

Carrera 43F #18-60, Medellín, Antioquia

(+57) 4489590 int. 301

direccion@filmedellin.com 

www.filmedellin.com

COLOMBIA

Paula Villegas

Carrera 8 # 15-46, Bogotá

(+57) 1 3795750 int. 340

cfb@idartes.gov.co 

www.filmingbogota.gov.co

COMISIÓN FÍLMICA DE BOGOTÁ

COLOMBIA

COMISIÓN FÍLMICA DE COSTA RICA
José Castro

PROCOMER, Plaza Tempo, Escazú, San José

(+506) 2505 4837

jcastro@procomer.com

www.costaricafilmcommission.org

COSTA RICA CF NACIONAL

http://www.locationcolombia.com
http://www.filmedellin.com
http://www.filmingbogota.gov.co
http://www.costaricafilmcommission.org
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Claudia Cordovez

Gran Colombia esq. Briceño, Ed. La Licuadora, P3, Quito

(+593) 2 3999 333 int.1070

claudia.cordovez@turismo.gob.ec 

www.filmcommissionecuador.com.ec

COMISIÓN FÍLMICA DEL ECUADOR

ECUADOR

BAJA CALIFORNIA FILM COMMISSION
Gabriel Del Valle Bórquez

Av. Revolución 842 entre Segunda y Tercera, Zona Centro, Tijuana, Baja California

(+52) 664 973 04 24/30

gabrielfilms@yahoo.com

www.baja.film

MEXICO

Alejandro Revilla Pérez

Plaza de la Patria s/n, Aguascalientes

(+52) 449 9102113

alejandro.revilla@aguascalientes.gob.mx

www.aguascalientes.gob.mx

COMISIÓN DE FILMACIONES DE AGUASCALIENTES

MEXICO

José Miguel Álvarez Ibargüengoitia

Av. Insurgentes Sur 674, piso 2, Col. del Valle, Benito Juárez, Ciudad de México

(+52) 55 5448 5383

comefilm.contacto@imcine.gob.mx

www.comefilm.gob.mx

COMISIÓN MEXICANA DE FILMACIONES (COMEFILM)

MEXICO

CF NACIONAL

N

http://www.filmcommissionecuador.com.ec
http://www.baja.film
http://www.aguascalientes.gob.mx
http://www.comefilm.gob.mx
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COMISIÓN FÍLMICA DE CHIHUAHUA

MEXICO

Austria Galindo Rodríguez

Venustiano Carranza, Chihuahua

(+52) 6561730300

austria.galindo@chihuahua.gob.mx

www.chihuahua.gob.mx

COMISIÓN DE FILMACIONES DE BAJA CALIFORNIA SUR

MEXICO

Manuel Roberto García Salazar

Villa de Álvarez, Colima

(+52) 3121080349

filmacolima@icloud.com

www.filmacolima.com

MEXICO

FILMACOLIMA

Diana Angélica Álvarez Segoviano

Cuba 43

(+52) 17193000 /(+52) 55 17193000

segovianocfilmacdmx@gmail.com

www.cfilma.cultura.cdmx.gob.mx

MEXICO

COMISIÓN DE FILMACIONES DE LA CIUDAD DE MEXICO

Concepción Talamantes Cota

Carret. Pichilingue-La Paz km.3, La Paz, Baja California Sur

+52 612 124 0100/3

ccotat@setuesbcs.gob.mx

visitbajasur.travel

http://www.chihuahua.gob.mx
http://www.filmacolima.com
http://www.cfilma.cultura.cdmx.gob.mx
http://www.visitbajasur.travel
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Maricarmen Vela Escamilla / Eduardo Aburto Garduño

Pque. Guanajuato Bicentenario, Carr. de Cuota Silao-Guanajuato km 3,8 Col. Aguas Buenas, Silao, Guanajuato

(+52) 472 103 9900 int.205

cinematografia@guanajuato.gob.mx 

www.guanajuato.mx

COMISIÓN DE FILMACIONES DEL ESTADO DE GUANAJUATO

MEXICO

COMISIÓN DE FILMACIONES DEL ESTADO DE GUERRERO

MEXICO

Víctor Sotomayor

Progreso 52, Col. Aragón La Villa, Ciudad de México

(+55) 57500789

victors@servicioscinematograficos.com.mx 

Karla Paola Medina Contreras

Calle 21 nº 117 C por 24 y 24 A, Col. Itzimná. Mérida, Yucatán

(+52) 9999275708

merida.comfilm@gmail.com 

www.comfilmmeridayyucatan.com

COMISIÓN FÍLMICA DE MÉRIDA Y YUCATÁN

MEXICO

Rodolfo Guzmán Salas

Av. Vallarta 1668 Col. Americana, Guadalajara

(+52) 13312239539

info@filmaenjalisco.com

www.filmaenjalisco.com

COMISIÓN DE FILMACIONES DEL ESTADO DE JALISCO - FILMA EN JALISCO

MEXICO

http://www.guanajuato.mx
http://www.comfilmmeridayyucatan.com
http://www.filmaenjalisco.com
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NAYARIT FILM COMMISSION

MEXICO

Guillermo Guerrero

Av. Paseo de los Cocoteros 55, Int 2112, Centro Empresarial, Nuevo Vallarta, Nayarit

(+52) 322 1314205

gguerrero@rivieranayarit.com 

www.rivieranayarit.com.mx/film-comission

COMISIÓN DE FILMACIONES DEL ESTADO DE MICHOACÁN DE OCAMPO

MEXICO

Víctor Lichtinger Waisman

Kansas 48 Col. Nápoles, Ciudad de México

(+55) 406930 int. 104

viclich@gmail.com

www.michoacanencdmx.com

Héctor Ortiz Pérez

Reforma 1305, Puebla

(+52) 222 122 1100 int. 8109

filmaciones@puebla.gob.mx

www.puebla.travel

DEPARTAMENTO DE FILMACIONES PUEBLA

MEXICO

Carlos García Campillo

Av. Fundidora y Adolfo Prieto s/n, interior Pque. Fundidora, Col. Obrera Monterrey, Monterrey

(+52) 81 21403000

cgcampillo@conarte.org.mx

www.conarte.org.mx

COORDINACIÓN DE CINE DE CONARTE (ESTADO DE NUEVO LEÓN)

MEXICO

http://www.rivieranayarit.com.mx/film-comission
http://www.michoacanencdmx.com
http://www.puebla.travel
http://www.conarte.org.mx
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Blanca Estela Rodríguez Magaña

Av. Carlos Pellicer Cámara s/n zona CICOM, Villahermosa 

(+52) 3573828

contacto.ccstabasco@gmail.com

ccs.tabasco.gob.mx

CENTRO CINEMATOGRÁFICO DEL SURESTE (ESTADO DE TABASCO)

MEXICO

Luis Alberto González

Comonfort s/n, piso 3, Col. Villa de Seris, Centro de Gobierno ala norte, Hermosillo

(+51) 662 289 58 00 ext. 146

lgonzalez@sonoraturismo.gob.mx 

www.visitsonora.mx

COMISIÓN DE FOMENTO AL TURISMO DEL ESTADO DE SONORA

MEXICO

Alfonso Gil Díaz

Av. del Mar 882, Fracc. Telleria, Mazatlan

ponchogil@yahoo.com 

OFICINA DE FILMACIONES DE LA SECRETARÍA DE TURISMO DEL ESTADO DE SINALOA

MEXICO

Cynthia Santamaria 

Smza. 17, Mza. 3, Lt. 5, Av. Nizuc esq. Av. Nichupté, Cancún, Quintana Roo

(+52) 998 8 81 90 00 int. 43649

filmaciones.caribemexicano@gmail.com 

www.qroo.gob.mx/sedetur

SECRETARÍA DE TURISMO DEL ESTADO DE QUINTANA ROO

MEXICO

http://ccs.tabasco.gob.mx
http://www.visitsonora.mx
http://www.qroo.gob.mx/sedetur
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Ángeles Trigos Landa

Río Tesechoacán 57, Col. Cuauhtémoc, Xalapa Enríquez, Veracruz

(+51) 228 812 7585

atrigos@veracruz.gob.mx 

www.veracruz.gob.mx

COMISIÓN FÍLMICA DE VERACRUZ

MEXICO

Roberto Núñez Baleón / René Delgado Castañeda

Av. Juárez esq. Lardizabal 18, Tlaxcala

(+51) 246 4650968

ronuba@hotmail.com 

www.visitatlaxcala.com

COMISIÓN DE FILMACIONES DEL ESTADO DE TLAXCALA

MEXICO

Juan Francisco Vilchez

Calle Uno Oeste 50, piso 13, Corpac, San Isidro, Lima

(+51) 6167300 int. 1328

filminperu@promperu.gob.pe 

www.filminperu.com

FILM IN PERU

PERU

Essie Mastellari

Plaza Edison, piso 3, Ciudad de Panamá

(+507) 5600638

gpadilla@mici.gob.pa 

www.panamafilmcommission.com

PANAMÁ FILM COMMISSION

PANAMA

CF NACIONAL

CF NACIONAL

http://www.veracruz.gob.mx
http://www.visitatlaxcala.com
http://www.filminperu.com
http://www.panamafilmcommission.com
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Yvette Marichal

Calle Cayetano Rodríguez 154, Gascue, 

Santo Domingo

(+1809) 687 2166

info@dgcine.gob.do

www.dgcine.gob.do

The Dominican Republic offers, through the Gene-
ral Directorate of Film, multiple types of assistan-
ce for foreign productions: issuance of the Single 
Tax Permit for the temporary import of equipment
and goods, a Transferable Tax Credit equivalent 
to 25% of all expenses incurred in the country, 
and the exemption of an 18% tax for goods and 
services related to preproduction, production and 
postproduction.

DIRECCIÓN GENERAL DE CINE DE REPÚBLICA DOMINICANA

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

Gisella Previtali 

Juan Carlos Gómez 1276, Montevideo

(+598) 2916 6197

infolocaciones@imm.gub.uy 

www.locaciones.montevideo.gub.uy

OFICINA DE LOCACIONES MONTEVIDEANAS - INTENDENCIA DE MONTEVIDEO

URUGUAY

Valeria Deangelo

Centro Canario, Baltasar Brum esq. Brunereau, Canelones

(+598) 1828 int. 2108

locaciones.canarias@imcanelones.gub.uy 

www.imcanelones.gub.uy/desarrollo/gestion-audiovisual/locaciones-canarias

OFICINA DE LOCACIONES CANARIAS - GOBIERNO DE CANELONES

 URUGUAY

CF NACIONAL

http://www.dgcine.gob.do
http://www.locaciones.montevideo.gub.uy
http://www.imcanelones.gub.uy/desarrollo/gestion-audiovisual/locaciones-canarias
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Member of the Mexican
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Member of the Latin American
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Member of the International
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FILMINCHILE – Member of Chilean Regional 
Film Commissions micas Regionales de ChileF

GUIDE TO

LATIN AMERICAN 
FILM COMMISSIONS

FOR THOSE WHO WANT TO BE 
SOMETHING MORE THAN MERE 
TOURISTS IN LATIN AMERICA.

N
Nacional film Commission or 
Institution/Association
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Subscribe to our weekly newsletter
www.latamcinema.com/suscribase

Follow us:        /LatAmCinema, 
       @LatAmcinema or in person, at festivals 
and markets in which we participate.

http://www.venadoweb.com
http://www.latamcinema.com
http://www.facebook.com/LatAmCinema
https://twitter.com/LatAmcinema
http://www.facebook.com/LatAmCinema
https://twitter.com/LatAmcinema



